Waters, Leah TRAN:EX
WS T | — m

From: ~ Trevena, Claire TRAN:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 15, 2017 6:05 PM

To: Harder, Derrick AG:EX

Subject: Re: Meeting with Mark Collins and Minister Popham
s.13

From: "Harder, Derrick TRAN:EX" <Derrick.Harder@gov.bc.ca>

Date: Wednesday, November 15, 2017 at 3:20 PM

To: Deborah Bowman <deborah.bowman@gov.bc.ca>, Grant Main <grant.main@gov.bc.ca>, Claire Trevena
<claire.trevena@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: Meeting with Mark Collins and Minister Popham

See below — Mark Collins reaching out.

From: Smith, Jessica C AGRI:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 15, 2017 3:18 PM

To: Harder, Derrick TRAN:EX

Subject: FW: Meeting with Mark Collins and Minister Popham

FYI

From: Creighton, Kathleen [mailto:Kathleen.Creighton@bcferries.com]
Sent: Tuesday, November 14, 2017 2:47 PM

To: Minister, AGRI AGRI:EX

Subject: Meeting with Mark Collins and Minister Popham

Mark Collins, President and CEO of BC Ferries is reaching out to all MLAs with either ferry operations or significant
numbers of ferry users in their constituency.

This is a “get to know you” meeting.
Please feel free to call me at the number below so we can see if calendars can align.

Thank you so much.
Kathy

Kathleen Creighton

Executive Assistant to the President & Chief Executive Officer
British Columbia Ferry Services Inc.

T:250-978-1361 C: 250-818-0990 F: 250-978-1362
Kathleen.Creighton@bcferries.com

bcferries.com | Facebook | Twitter
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Waters, Leah TRAN:E.).E

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Hi Geoff
§.22

Thanks
Claire

Trevena, Claire TRAN:EX
Wednesday, November 8, 2017 1:06 PM
Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Perry, Alisma, MCF:EX; Harder, Derrick AG;EX
5.22
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Waters, Leah TRAN:EX

From: Trevena, Claire TRAN:EX

Sent: Friday, November 17, 2017 4:55 PM

To: Perry, Alisma, MCF:EX

Subject: Re: Letter to Minister Trevena from Mayor of Chase
Looks good

From: "Perry, Alisma, TRAN:EX" <Alisma.Perry@gov.bc.ca>
Date: Friday, November 17, 2017 at 3:22 PM

To: Claire Trevena <claire.trevena@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: Letter to Minister Trevena from Mayor of Chase

I've attached (the Word doc) a draft reply to the Mayor of Chase in response to the PDF attached.

Please let me know if you'd like any changes.

Thanks!
Alisma

From: Harder, Derrick TRAN:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2017 10:48 AM

To: Perry, Alisma, TRAN:EX

Subject: Fwd: Letter to Minister Trevena from Mayor of Chase

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Joni Heinrich" <cao@chasebc.ca>

To: "Trevena.MLA, Claire F LASS:EX" <Claire.Trevena.MLA@leg.bc.ca>

Cc: "Harder, Derrick TRAN:EX" <Derrick.Harder@gov.bc.ca>, "Rick Berrigan"
<rick.berrigan@chasebc.ca>

Subject: Letter to Minister Trevena from Mayor of Chase

Hello Minister Trevena,
Please see attached letter from the Mayor of the Village of Chase.

Thank you.

Joni Heinrich, CAO

Village of Chase

826 Okanagan Ave, PO Box 440

Chase, BC VOE 1M0O

Tel. 250-679-3238 Fax. 250-679-3070

Email: cao@chasebc.ca Web: www.chasebc.ca
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Waters, Leah TRAN:EX

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Begin forwarded message:

Trevena, Claire TRAN:EX

Monday, November 20, 2017 12:03 PM

Perry, Alisma, MCF:EX

Fwd: WFP decision to close railway at Woss

image001.gif; ATT00001.htm; image002.png; ATTO0002.htm; WFP decision letter to
ministries Nov 17 2017.doc; ATT00003.htm; UBCM B66 Panel on Management and
Preservation of Old Growth Forests.docx; ATTO0004.htm

From: "Trevena.MLA, Claire F LASS:EX" <Claire.Trevena.MLA®@leg.bc.ca>
Date: November 18, 2017 at 16:02:59 PST

To: "Trevena, Claire TRAN:EX" <Claire.Trevena@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: WFP decision to close railway at Woss

From: Shirley Ackland <mayorackland@portmcneill.ca>

Date: Friday, November 17, 2017 at 1:03 PM

To: "Donaldson.MLA, Doug" <Doug.Donaldson.MLA@leg.bc.ca>, "Claire Trevena. MLA"
<Claire.Trevena.MLA@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: WFP decision to close railway at Woss
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Waters, Leah TRAN:EX

From: Trevena, Claire TRAN:EX
Sent: Monday, November 20, 2017 1:29 PM
To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX
Subject: 5.22
Hi Geoff
s.22
Thanks
Claire
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Waters, Leah TRAN:EX

e
From: Trevena, Claire TRAN:EX
Sent: Monday, November 20, 2017 1:30 PM
To: s.17
Subject: Fwd:$-22

Begin forwarded message:

From: <Claire.Trevena@gov.bc.ca>
Date: November 20, 2017 at 13:28:45 PST

Subject:$-22

Hi Geoff
§.22

Thanks
Claire
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Waters, Leah TR.:\N:EX

By e
From: Trevena, Claire TRAN:EX
Sent: Monday, November 20, 2017 2:27 PM
To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX
Subject: Re:s-22
s.22

>0n Nov 20, 2017, at 13:49, Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX <Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

>
> Hi Claire, thanks for this -- ®
>

> Geoff

>

> GEOFF MEGGS

> Chief of Staff, Office of the Premier

> West Annex, Parliament Buildings,

> 501 Belleville St, Victoria, BC V8V 2L8
> (250) 356-6271

22

> From: Trevena, Claire TRAN:EX

> Sent: Monday, November 20, 2017 1:29 PM
> To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

> Subject: $-22

>

> Hi Geoff

58.22

> Thanks

> Claire
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Waters, Leah TRAN:EX

e e B T s M Sl PP R S TN -ty |
From: Trevena, Claire TRAN:EX
Sent: Tuesday, November 21, 2017 5:32 PM
To: Perry, Alisma, MCF:EX
Subject: Re: Minister QUOTE for review - BC Transit NR - West Kootenay Trip Planner

that’s fine

From: "Perry, Alisma, TRAN:EX" <Alisma.Perry@gov.bc.ca>

Date: Tuesday, November 21, 2017 at 4:39 PM

To: Claire Trevena <claire.trevena@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: Minister QUOTE for review - BC Transit NR - West Kootenay Trip Planner

Highlighted quote below for your approval, please.

From: Bowness, Lisanne GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, November 21, 2017 4:38 PM

To: Harder, Derrick TRAN:EX; Perry, Alisma, TRAN:EX

Cc: Korinowsky, Alexandra GCPE:EX; Jabs, Ryan GCPE:EX

Subject: Minister QUOTE for review - BC Transit NR - West Kootenay Trip Planner

Hi Derrick & Alisma — BC Transit is issuing the following NR tomorrow & they wanted to check if you want a Minister’s
quote within.

Here is their draft quote, for consideration...if you can let us know by tomorrow morning that would be great. Apologies
on short notice.

Draft quote for Minister Trevena:

“With the tap of a finger or click of a mouse, travellers in the West Kootenay region can now instantly access
free transit planning information,” said Claire Trevena, Minister of Transportation and Infrastructure. |
encourage everyone in the region to check out Trip Planner on BC Transit's website.”

Lisanne Bowness | Communications Manager
Government Communications and Public Engagement
Ministry of Transportation and Infrastructure

Direct: 250-356-7707

Cell: 250-889-1336
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Waters, Leah TRA_.I:_I:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

s.17
From: "Redies, Tracy"

Trevena, Claire TRAN:EX

Wednesday, November 22, 2017 5:36 PM
Perry, Alisma, MCF:EX; Harder, Derrick AG:EX
FW: s.13

Date: Wednesday, November 22, 2017 at 2:42 PM
To: Claire Trevena <claire.trevena@gov.bc.ca>, "Sims, Jinny CITZ:EX" s.17

Cc: "Cadieux, Stephanie” <s.17

Subject: s.13

Good afternoon Claire,

s.13

Thanks, Tracy

Washington state governor calls for high-speed rail to Vancouver

http://vancouversun.com/news/politics/washington-state-governor-calls-for-high-speed-rail-to-vancouver
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